CITY OF CHICAGO | SISTER AGENCIES | COOK COUNTY | STATE OF ILLINOIS

## BUYING PLAN

4Q 2019 - 1Q 2021





























Department of Procurement Services | City Hall 121 N. LaSalle, Room 806 | Bid & Bond, Room 103 | Chicago, Illinois 60602 | 312-744-4900

WWW.CHICAGO.GOV/DPS

CITY OF CHICAGO • SISTER AGENCIES • COOK COUNTY • STATE OF ILLINOIS

## **BUYING PLAN**

3Q 2019 - 4Q 2020



























#### **Table of Contents**

Contributing Agencies in the Buying Plan	2
How-to Use the Buying Plan Guide	3
• •	
Contracting Opportunity Highlights	
City of Chicago	5
Chicago Board of Elections	27
City Colleges of Chicago	28
Chicago Housing Authority	29
Chicago Park District	32
Chicago Public Schools	33
Chicago Transit Authority	37
Public Building Commission	44
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority	45
Cook County of Illinois	47
Forest Preserves of Cook County	59
Illinois Tollway	64
State of Illinois	69
Directory of Assist Agencies	71

#### CONTRIBUTING AGENCIES IN THE BUYING PLAN























#### City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) • www.cityofchicago.org/dps

DPS is committed to providing information, resources and tools to assist you in your efforts to compete for City of Chicago contracting opportunities. We pledge to work together as a team and with our customers to guarantee an open, fair and timely process by establishing, communicating and enforcing superior business practices.

**Chicago Board of Election Commissioners** • <a href="www.chicagoelections.com/en/job-and-contractor-opportunities.html">www.chicagoelections.com/en/job-and-contractor-opportunities.html</a> Learn about doing business with the Chicago Board of Election, which includes managing voter registrations; safeguarding the rights of all voters to cast ballots independently.

#### Chicago Housing Authority (CHA) • www.thecha.org/doing-business

Learn about the CHA's Department of Procurement and Contracts and its role and responsibility as it relates to purchasing goods and services for all CHA Departments.

#### Chicago Park District (CPD) • <a href="http://www.chicagoparkdistrict.com/doing-business">http://www.chicagoparkdistrict.com/doing-business</a>

Learn more about doing business with the Chicago Park District. Download bids; see list of firms that have downloaded bids; track progress on projects being developed for advertisement; see bid tabulations; view and download contracts; track what happens after bids and proposals are received; and more.

#### Chicago Public Schools (CPS) • www.cps.edu/procurement

Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the Chicago Public Schools (CPS).

#### Chicago Transit Authority (CTA) • www.transitchicago.com/procurement

Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the Chicago Transit Authority (CTA).

#### City Colleges of Chicago (CCC) • www.ccc.edu/Procurement

CCC, its trustee, administrator, and staff welcome all companies-both large and small-to do business with CCC, which operates 7 colleges, 5 vocational/technical centers, 3 community learning centers, and a district office.

#### Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority (MPEA) • www.mpea.com and www.mccormickplace.com

Learn more about doing business with the Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority and the McCormick Place.

#### Public Building Commission (PBC) • https://www.pbcchicago.com/current-opportunities-1-0/

The PBC serves as a developer of new and renovated public projects that impact our surrounding areas and facilitate community revitalization.

#### Cook County of Illinois – Office of the Chief Procurement Officer • <a href="https://www.cookcountyil.gov/service/doing-business-cook-county">https://www.cookcountyil.gov/service/doing-business-cook-county</a>

Our mission is to procure quality goods and services for Cook County agencies at the best price by promoting competition and implementing best practices. To achieve this goal, the Office of the Chief Procurement Officer is committed to implementing open and transparent procurement methods to promote maximum vendor participation while leveraging overall County volume to achieve lower costs.

#### Forest Preserves of Cook County • www.fpdcc.com/about/departments/finance-administration

Register as a vendor and learn about current RFPs, RFQs, Contracts, and Quotes.

#### State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office • www.purchase.state.il.us

State of Illinois Department of Central Management Services • <a href="www.illinois.gov/cms/business/procurement">www.illinois.gov/cms/business/procurement</a> Learn about doing business with the state of Illinois.

#### Illinois Tollway • www.purchase.state.il.us

Learn about how to do business with the Illinois Tollway.

#### **BUYING PLAN HOW-TO GUIDE**

#### WHAT IS THE BUYING PLAN?

- 15 month forecast of hundreds of upcoming opportunities to help businesses plan
- Includes City of Chicago and 12 additional government agencies
- Info included: buying agency, agency department, contract type, anticipated advertisment date, potential subcontracting opportunities
- Directory of Assist Agencies with programs for local, small, minority, and women-owned businesses

#### WHAT TYPES OF CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES ARE **AVAILABLE?**



Construction



Vehicles & Heavy Equipment

Professional Services



**Commodities** 



Small orders (purchases under \$100,000)\*





\*Small orders amount, purchases under \$100,000, are for the City of Chicago and may be different for other agencies participating in the Buying Plan.

#### SMALL BUSINESS INITIATIVE (SBI) & MID-SIZE BUSINESS INITIATIVE (MBI)

The City's key priorities in procurement are creating opportunities for businesses of all sizes, and helping businesses grow so that they can participate in the business of Chicago. The Small Business Initiative (SBI) is exclusive to small businesses and limited to construction projects that are under \$3 million in total cost. The Mid-Sized Business Initiative (MBI) is for small and mid-sized local construction firms to bid on construction projects valued between \$3 million and \$10 million. Expands the SBI I & II construction programs. The Target Market Program promotes contracting opportunities exclusively to businesses that are certified as minority or women-owned business enterprises.. These contracting opportunities are indicted in the Buying Plan by the following highlighting:



#### INTERESTED IN LEARNING MORE ABOUT PROCUREMENT & CERTIFICATION?



#### **4Q 2019 DPS WORKSHOP SCHEDULE**

DPS teaches over 19 free workshops to educate interested citizens and business owners about the latest developments in procurement and certification. The workshops offered this quarter include:

#### **PROCUREMENT**

\*NEW FOR 2019\* First Look: Department of Water Management (DWM) OCT. 9 | 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

\*NEW FOR 2019\* First Look: Department of Transportation (CDOT) DEC. 4 | 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Procurement Fundamentals: Doing Business with The City OCT. 23 | NOV. 20 | 3:15 PM - 4:15 PM

Propelling Your Business Though Aviation Opportunities NOV. 14 | 3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

Contracting 101: How to Respond To A Request For Proposal (RFP) DEC. 12 | 2:30 PM - 3:30 PM

Introduction to eProcurement OCT. 17 | NOV. 7 | 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

We Are Family! Doing Business with Sister Agencies OCT. 10: CPD & CTA | 3:15 PM - 4:15 PM

Workforce Development Incentives & Programs NOV. 21 | 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

#### **CERTIFICATION & COMPLIANCE**

Compliance 101: Honoring Obligations to Chicago Taxpayers OCT. 24 | 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

How to Become Certified OCT. 23 | NOV. 20 | 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

The ABC'S Of DBE And ACDBE Certification NOV. 13 | 3:15 PM - 4:15 PM

#### TRANSPARENCY AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Working with Assist Agencies NOV. 6 | 3:15 PM - 4:15 PM

How to Navigate the DPS Website OCT. 16 | 2:30 PM - 3:30 PM

All Access to Mayor's Office For People With Disabilities OCT. 3 | 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM



#### **NOTES**

#### City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Commodities	Purchase of Carpet Floor Mats, Carpet Tiles, Vinyl Tile, Supplies and Accessories	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	4Q 2019	None	Non- Federal
Aviation	Commodities	Purchase of Various Wood and Metal Doors and Door Frames - Metal Doors and Door Frames, Materials and Supplies	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2020	None	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Replace Passenger and Freight Elevators in H&R Building	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	4Q 2019	Elevator Constructors, Electricians, Laborers, Masons, Painters, Carpenters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Rotunda Air Handling Units	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Laborers, Pipefitters, Electricians, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 17 (167 Historical Homes) Bid Package 3	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	1Q 2020	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Runway 9R-27L Extension - East	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Laborers, Equipment Operators, Carpenters, Truck Drivers, Cement Masons	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Elevated Parking Structure Repairs	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Laborers, Carpenters, Ironworkers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Leak Repairs to B & C Tunnel	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	1Q 2020	Laborers, Carpenters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 18A (250 Homes)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2020	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 18B (280 Homes)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2020	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Midway Terminal Ramp Improvements	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Laborers, Carpenters, Ironworkers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Construction	90" JAWA Relocation	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	3Q 2020	Laborers, Pipefitters, Equipment	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Airport Maintenance Center Building Renovations	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	3Q 2021	Operators TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Runway 10L-28R Rehabilitation	Over \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2022	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Guardbooth Replacement at Terminals	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	4Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - MBI-1	Ring Tunnel Exhaust System	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	2Q 2021	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - MBI-2	I-190 Lift Station Replacement	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	5	1Q 2020	Pipefitters, Electricians, Laborers, Carpenters, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - MBI-2	Spine Road Airside Relocation	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2020	Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	O'Hare H&R Plant Life Safety System	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2020	Electricians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - MBI II	Terminal Building ADA	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2020	Carpenters, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Water Main Automatic Meter Readers	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	3Q 2020	Pipefitters, Electricians, Plumbers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Fire Hydrant & Backflow Prevention Improvements	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	4Q 2020	Plumbers, Equipment Operators	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI I	Heating and Refrigeration Ventilation and Pressurization	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	6	3Q 2021	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	T1 B/C Terminal Apron Level Exterior Repairs	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	4Q 2020	Carpenters, Laborers, Equipment Operators, Cement Masons	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	Terminal Apron Level Overhead Roll-Up Door Replacement T1 B & C	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	4Q 2020	Laborers, Carpenters, Electricians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction - SBI II	T5 Building ADA Improvements	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	6	4Q 2021	TBD	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Construction - SBI-2	AOC Renovations	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	6	1Q 2020	Carpenters, Painters, Laborers, Electricians	Non- Federal
Aviation	JOC	Chicago Department of Aviation JOC Rehabilitation of Airport Facilities	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	1Q 2020	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFQ for Target Market Construction Management Services (Non-Federal)	Over \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for Concessions Management Services at O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFQ for Construction Management Services (Non-Federal)	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Electronic Logging System at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Management of Public Parking Facilities and Ground Transportation at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	120	4Q 2019	Carpenters, Electricians, Painters, Plumbers, Janitors, Security Guards	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Maintenance of Automated External Defibrillator (AED) Program and Employee Training in AED Use, CPR, First Aid, Public Safety Dispatch and Related Safety/Security/Public Safety Topics for Chicago O'Hare & Midway Int'l. Airports	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for Aviation Planning Services	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Management of Public Parking Facilities and Ground Transportation at Chicago Midway International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for Terminal 5 Property Management	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Environmental Compliance and Industrial Hygiene Consulting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for Property Management Services for Midway International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	RFP for Technical Support and Maintenance of the Integrated Safety, Security and Operations Command and Control System (ISSOCCS) at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Sustainability and Energy Management Consulting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	On-Call Noise Management Consulting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Quality Assurance and Materials Testing	TBD	60	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Fire Extinguisher Services and Fire Suppression System Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Technicians, Sprinkler Fitters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Target Market - Unarmed Security Guard Services for O'Hare and Midway International Airports	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Security Guards	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Shuttle Bus Services at O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	120	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Purchase, Calibration, Maintenance, Repair, Parts and Training for Runway Friction Testing Equipment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Asphalt Patching and Overlay, Pavement Grooving and Grinding, Coring, Cold Patch and Heated Sand	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Truck Drivers, Operating Engineers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Removal of Rubber and Other Contaminants from Runways and Other Pavements at O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2019	Truck Drivers, Operating Engineers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Target Market Comprehensive Custodial/Window Cleaning and Related Hygiene and Disposal Services for Landside (Unsecure Side) Terminals 1-3 at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Comprehensive Custodial/Window Cleaning and Related Hygiene and Disposal Services for Airside (Secure Side) Terminals 1-3 at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Inspection, Preventative Maintenance, Repair, Replacement & New Installation of Variable Frequency Pumps and Fans	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2021	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Installation, Repair and Replacement of Various Electrical, Lighting, Traffic Control, Security, Audio-Video and Public Address Systems Infrastructure at Chicago O'Hare and Midway International Airports	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2021	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Installation of Terrazzo	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Structural Bridge Repair at O'Hare and Midway Int'lAirports (Landside and Airside)	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Servicing and Supplying of Activated Charcoal Filter Cells for Air Handling Units for Chicago O'Hare Int'l Airport	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2021	Service Technicians	Non- Federal
Buildings	Architecture & Engineering	Department of Buildings Municipal Code Review	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Business Affairs & Consumer Protection	Commodities	Motor Vehicle Tax License Plates ( Medallions)	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Business Affairs & Consumer Protection	Professional Services	Tobacco Sales to Minors Prevention Program (Youth Personnel Services)	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Business Affairs & Consumer Protection	Work Services	Mobile On-Site Shredding Services for the Small Business Center on the Road Expos!	Under \$10,000	36	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Business Affairs & Consumer Protection	Work Services	Shredder Repair and Maintenance	Under \$10,000	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Tyvek & Plastic Wristbands	Under \$10,000	36	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Beekeeping Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	2Q 2020	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Lease of Ground Container Office and Storage Units	Under \$10,000	36	4Q 2019	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Rental of Talent Trailer for Taste of Chicago	Under \$10,000	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Printing of Brochure	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	4Q 2019	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, On-site Labor	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Custom Signs and Banner Printing, Installation and Repair	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	vehicles	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Sound Equipment Rental for City Festivals and Events	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental Support of Equipment and Supplies for City Festivals and Events	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental of Tents for City Festivals and Events	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Family Support Services	Professional services	Homeless Prevention Hotline	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2020	M/WBE	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Domestic Violence Marketing Materials	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2020	M/WBE	Mixed
Finance	Commodities	Consumable and Durable Cash Management Supplies and Equipment (Bid)	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	4Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Employee Benefits Administrator Services (RFP)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Secured Printing of Cigarette Tax Stamps (RFP)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Secured Printing of Various Specialty Items (RFP)	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	3Q 2020	Target Market	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Accounts Payable Audit Recovery Services (RFP)	Revenue Generating	60	2Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Cost Allocation and Indirect Cost (RFP)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Vehicle Immobilization Device Solution (RFP)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Truck Drivers	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Non-Target Market Financial Services - Request for Qualifications (RFQ)	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2020	Accountants, Financial Auditors	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Customer Service for: Utility Billing; Tax Administration; and Third-Party Software Applications (RFP)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Web Hosting, Printing and Mailing Utility Bills, and Other Departmental Mailing Requirements (RFP)	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2021	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Credit Card Payment Processing (RFP)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	TBD	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Finance	Professional Services	Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services (RFP)	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	TBD	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, On-site Labor	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Trek-Certified Bicycle Repair Services (Bid)	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Messenger Services (Bid)	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	CBRN Detection and ID Related Equipment - New Parts, Supplies and Repairs	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Mixed
Fire	Commodities	Safety and Techical Rescue Equipment	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Mixed
Fire	Commodities	Thermal Imaging Cameras	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	3Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Uniforms and Commissary Related Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Hurst Tools, New, Parts, Accessories and Supplies for Hurst Hydraulic Rescue Tools	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fire	Small Orders	Maintenance & Repair of Kardex Lectriever Automated Filing System	Under \$10,000	24	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	HVAC Parts	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	Desiel Exhaust Fluid	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	Outdoor Furniture - Riverwalk	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	JOC	2FM JOC (Facility Operations)	Over \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Small Orders	Data Photocard Laminating Color Card Printer w/Parts & Service	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Small Orders	Safety Lane Inspections	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Fleet & Facility Management	Small Orders	Ricoh Format Printer Ink Supplies	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Small Orders	Storage Container	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Portable Gasoline Powered Generators	\$100,000 - \$150,000	60	1Q2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Police Vehicles - Prisoner Squadrols	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	1Q2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Truck Mounted Attenuator	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	4x2 Diesel Powered Cab/Chassis w/Platform Bodies and Log Grapples	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	1Q2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Aerial Trucks	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	1Q2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Ambulances	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	1Q2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Chassis Mounted Hydaulic Excavator	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Reformulated Fuel (Diesel)	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	E-10 and E-85 Ethanol Gasoline	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Cab/Chassis Trucks with Aerial Platforms, Derricks, Buckets, Augers and Service Bodies	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Skid Steer Loaders	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Rental of Heavy Equipment With and Without Operators	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Fleet Equipment and Management Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	1Q2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Architectural Metal Maintenance	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	HVAC Maintenance	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Repair and Maintenance of Elevators, Dumbwaiters, Wheelchair Lifts and Related Equipment	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Parts and Service Heavy Machinery and Snow Equipment	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Repair, Replacement and Maintenance of Various Doors and Motors: Overhead, Revolving, Security, Handicapped and Monumental Entry Doors	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Rental of Parts Washers, Paint Gun Cleaners& Mop Water Filtration	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	3Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Multi-Function Devices (MFD) - Photocopiers and Related Services for the City of Chicago	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Purchase, Repair, Maintenance of Audio- Visual Equipment	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	4Q 2019	Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Unarmed Guard Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Parts and Repair Services - Mechanical, Maintenance, Electrical, and Body Repairs for City-Owned Automobiles and Trucks	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Supply and Dispense Jet Fuel at Midway and O'Hare Airports	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Parts and Services for Automotive Accessories	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Upfit For City-Owned Vehicles and Equipment	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Parts and Services for Allison Transmissions, Detroit, Cummins, and Caterpillar Engines	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Car Sharing	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Dispensing of CNG to City Vehicles at Contractor Facility	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Housing	JOC	Roof and General Small Repairs	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Emergency Small Repair and Construction Jobs	Federal
Housing	JOC	Porch and General Small Repairs	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Emergency Small Repair and Construction Jobs	Federal
Housing	JOC	Emergency Heating Repair	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Emergency Small Repair and Construction Jobs	Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Background Screening Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Temporary Clerical Personnel Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Small Orders	Kardveyer Machine Maintenance	Under \$10,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	Enterprise Voice and Private Data Services	TBD	60	4Q 2019	IT Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	Computer Hardware, Software, Peripherals, Cloud Services, And Related Maintenance and Installation Services	TBD	60	4Q 2019	IT Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	Web Application, Hosting, Middleware and Environment Support	TBD	60	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	Non-Target Market IT Professional Services	TBD	60	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	E-Plan Maintenance and Support	TBD	60	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	Hansen Application Maintenance and Support	TBD	60	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	Consolidated Application Support for Enterprise Applications	TBD	60	1Q 2020	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	Target Market IT Professional Services	TBD	60	2Q 2020	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation and Technology	Information & Technology	IT and Software Training	TBD	60	3Q 2020	Professional Services	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
OEMC	JOC	Anti-Ramming Fixed Bollards	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Cement Masons, Laborers	Mixed
OEMC	JOC	Construction and Underground Trenching North of Madison Street	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2020	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Federal
OEMC	JOC	Construction and Underground Trenching South of Madison Street	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2020	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Federal
OEMC	Professional Services	Camera Infrastructure Program	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2020	Security Camera Maintenance	Mixed
OEMC	Professional Services	Next Gen 9-1-1 Network	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Maintenance, installation, accounting, training	Mixed
OEMC	Work Services	Public Alert Weather Siren Construction, Repair and Maintenance	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2020	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed
OEMC	Work Services	Portable Gas Generators, Pumps, Replacement Parts, and Maintenance	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	4Q 2019	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Non- Federal
OEMC	Work Services	RFP for Radio Communication Equipment and Compatibility for Parts, Repair, Software, Configuration, Installation Services, and Accessories	Over \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed
OEMC	Work Services	Counter Platform- Unmanned Aerial System	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	2Q 2020	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Mixed
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Sales of vehicle sticker emblems	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Printing of vehicle stickers emblems, residential parking passes and related items	\$1,600,000	60	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Legislative Management Software	\$200,000 - \$400,000	up to 60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Digital Daily Parking Permits (Non-DPS)	TBD	24	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Sales Application Suite (Dolt collaboration)	\$300,000 - \$700,000	12	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Website Maintenance and Support (Dolt collaboration)	TBD	12	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

City of Chicago

16

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Planning & Development	Small Orders	Property Survey Consulting Services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	TBD	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Firearm & Firearm Accessories	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	TBD	TBD	TBD	Police
Police	Commodities	Veterinarian Services	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	TBD	TBD	TBD	Police
Police	Commodities	Body Armor, Tactical, Technical, and Protective Gear	\$6,000,000	TBD	TBD	TBD	Police
Public Health	Commodities	Pharmacy Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2020	Delivery	Mixed
Public Health	Professional Services	Mental Health Billing Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	STD Clinic lab services	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	Cold Chain Technologies	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2020	Professional Services	Federal
Public Health	Professional Services	Master Consulting Agrement for Print, digital and other medica output; outreach, etc	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Health	Professional Services	Articulate training for creating presentations on LMS	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Federal
Public Health	Small Orders	Purchase of X-ray fluorescence (XRF) machiens	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Health	Work Services	Purchase digital data logger (DDL) thermometers and calibration service	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2020	Delivery and Parts	Federal
Public Health	Work Services	LPA-1 radiation spectrum maintenance and repair	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	3Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Federal
Public Library	Commodities	Consumable Library Supplies	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Library	Commodities	Ink for Wide Format HP Design Jet	\$10,001 - \$50,000	60	4Q 2019	Target Market	Non- Federal
Public Library	Professional Services	Book Binding Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Library	Professional Services	Theft Detection Maintenance	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	84	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Public Library	Revenue Generating	Sale, Donation, Recycling of Discarded Materials	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Safety Shoe Service (Mobile and Mail Order)	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Herbicide	TBD	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Purchase of De-icer Organic Based Accelerator	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Purchase of De-icer Plant Based Accelerator	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Various Graffiti Removers	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Weed Cutting Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	1Q 2020	Target Market	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Management and Operation of City Owned Transfer Stations	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Transportation	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Emergency Rental of Heavy Duty Snow Equipment with Operators	\$100,001 - \$250,000	60	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Salt Pile Tarpulin Covering and Installation	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Collection and Processing of Blue Cart Materials	TBD	36	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Roll Off Box Services	\$250,001 - \$500,000	60	1Q 2020	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	100th Street Bascule Bridge over the Calumet River, Phase I	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	92nd Street Bascule Bridge over the Calumet River, Phase I	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	106th Street Bascule Bridge over the Calumet River, Phase I	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Design Engineering	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	95th Street Bascule Bridge over the Calumet River, Phase I	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Traffic Signal Interconnect Design- Remaining design work for 7 signal interconnects initially designed as separate fiber interconnects and now consolidated into a wireless interconnect.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	HSIP Pedestrian Safety Projects (63rd, 79th & Madison)	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services for Highway/Road	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Design Engineering	Mixed
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Grand - Ogden to Jefferson	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	1Q 2020	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Non-fabricated Steel	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Asphalt Primers, Hot Mix Asphalt, Warm Mix Asphalt, High Performance Cold Patch, Standard Cold Patch, and Hot Pour Joint Sealer Materials	Over \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2020	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Sign Making Equipment and Supplies	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Speed Bumps	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Street Sign Posts, Bases and Extensions	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Stony Island Cycle Track	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	TBD	TBD	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	31st Street Bridge over Metra and CN RR Reconstruction	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Traffic Signal Modernization (Various Locations)	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	Open Solicitation	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	43rd Street Pedestrian Bridge over Lake Shore Drive	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Bridge and Viaduct Painting - Contract #8	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	1Q 2020	Laborers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	South Water Street Viaduct - Beaubien Court to Stetson Avenue Viaduct Rehabilitation	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Residential Roadway Lighting Improvement - North Area	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Residential Roadway Lighting Improvement - South Area	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

20

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Broadway / Sheridan - Hollywood to Devon Traffic Signal Interconnect	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Roosevelt Road - Western Avenue to Lake Shore Drive Traffic Signal Interconnect	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Stony Island Avenue - 95th Street to Midway Plaisance Traffic Signal Interconnect	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Harrison Street Viaduct	Over \$20,000,000	24	1Q 2020	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Transportation Improvements to Support SLFP and OPC	Over \$20,000,000	36	1Q 2020	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction - MBI	Community Infrastructure Contract Area 1 - MBI I	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction - MBI	Community Infrastructure Contract Area 2 - MBI I	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction - MBI	Community Infrastructure Contract Area 3 - MBI I	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction - MBI	Community Infrastructure Contract Area 4 - MBI I	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction - MBI	Community Infrastructure Contract Area 5 - MBI I	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction - MBI	Grand - Chicago to Damen – MBI II	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	12	1Q 2020	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Project Coordination Office - Provides Coordination of the planning, design, permitting and compliance of public and private right of way activities on behalf of Infrastructure Management	Over \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Professional Services	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Professional Services	Provides engineering review, geotechnicalreview and field inspection of Deep Excavation projects	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	72	1Q 2020	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Transportation	Small Orders	Street Sign Posts, 9'8"	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Small Orders	Street Sign Posts, 10'8"	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Small Orders	Steel Base Sections for Street Sign Posts	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Small Orders	Steel Extensions, 30" for Street Sign Posts	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Small Orders	Cast Aluminum Sign Post Bases, 12" for Street Sign Posts	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Transportation	Work Services	Chicago Tunnel Systems Inspections, Repair, and Maintenance	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Laborers, Electricians, Plumbers, Equipment Operators, Carpenters	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Replacement Parts for Mueller, Sensus, Neptune, and Badger Water Meter	TBD	60	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Color/B & W Multifunctional Plotter/Scanners	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Industrial, Medical and Propane Gas in Cylinder & Bulk Delivery	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Meter and Replacement Parts for Water Meters	TBD	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	84th MWRD Sewer Connection Project PN7374	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Sewer Construction/Tun neling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Garfield Ridge Sewer Improvement Project PN7300	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Sewer Construction/Tun neling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Northwest Highway Sewer Improvement Project PN7115	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Sewer Construction/Tun neling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal
Water Management	Construction	New Job Order Contracting Contract	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	Concrete, Landscape, Hauling	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Devon Ave Sewer Improvement Project PN7342	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	West Rogers Park Sewer Improvement Project PN7435	TBD	12	4Q 2019	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ridge Blvd Sewer Improvement Project PN7155	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	W. Lawrence Av N. Cicero Sewer Improvement Project PN 6448A	TBD	12	3Q 2020	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Normal Avenue Sewer Improvement Project PN7021	TBD	12	3Q 2020	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Main Lining Program - PN7511A Far North Area (IEPA)	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Main Lining Program - PN7511B North Area (IEPA)	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Main Lining Program - PN7511C Central Area (IEPA)	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Main Lining Program - PN7511D South Area (IEPA)	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Main Lining Program - PN7511E Far South Area (IEPA)	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Large Diameter Sewer Main Rehabilitation	Over \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Overhead Crane Maintenance Service	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Tradesmen Services	Over \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Bird Deterrent Services for Department of Water Management Facilities	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Parts and Services for Large Electric Motors	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Inspection Fabricated Parts & Repair Serv. For Small Centrifugal Pumps	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (Scada) Systems Maintenance	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Master Term Agreement for Roofing Services	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2020	Roofers, Sheet Metal Workers	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Hauling and Disposal of Sewer Debris (Special Waste), Catch Basin Debris (Special Waste) and General Construction Debris (Non-Special Waste)	TBD	60	4Q 2019	Hauling and Disposal of Sewer Debris (Special Waste), Catch Basin Debris (Special Waste) and General Construction Debris (Non- Special Waste)	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Liquid Caustic Soda	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

# **Chicago Board of Elections**

### CHICAGO BOARD OF ELECTIONS Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Board of Elections	Commodities	New Election Equipment	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Delivery	TBD
Board of Elections	Commodities	New Election Equipment	\$50,001 - \$100,000	60	4Q 2019	Delivery	TBD
Board of Elections	Work Services	Cartage of Election Equipment	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	24	1Q 2020	Vehicles	Non- Federal
Board of Elections	Work Services	Printing of Forms, Signs, Banners, Envelopes, Judges' Handbook	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	1Q 2020	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Board of Elections	Work Services	Furniture Rental. Polling Places	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	1Q 2020	Delivery	Non- Federal

## CITY COLLEGES of CHICAGO Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Job Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Academic and Student Affairs	Commodity	Educational Books, Perodicial and Training Materials	\$750,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD
Administrative Services	Commodity and Work Services	Purchase of Vehicle Maintenenace and Repair Services	\$2,000,000 to \$4,000,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD
Administrative Services	Construction	Roof Repair- Truman College	\$750,000	24	2Q 2020	TBD
Administrative Services	Professional Services	Environmental Hazardous Waste Removal	\$150,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD
General Counsel	Professional Services	Commerical Insurance Services	\$1,000,000	60	1Q 2020	TBD
Finance/Business Enterprises	Professional Services	External Audit Services	\$500,000 to \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD
Finance/Business Enterprises	Professional Services	Investment Managemnt Services	\$2,000,000 to \$4,000,000	60	1Q 2020	TBD
Finance/Business Enterprises	Professional Services	Electronic Pay Card Services	\$1,000,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD
Finance/Business Enterprises	Professional Services	Collection Agency Services	\$1,000,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD
Information Technology	Software Solution	First Alert System for students	\$1,000,000	60	2Q 2020	TBD
Administrative Services	Work Services	Low Voltage Job Order Contracting	\$4,000,000	36	1Q 2020	Supplies, Technical, A/E Services
Administrative Services	Work Services	Fire Alarm Panel Replacement- Kennedy-King College	\$1,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Supplies, Technical, A/E Services
Administrative Services	Work Services	Electrical Repair Services	\$6,000,000	60	2Q 2020	TBD

# **Chicago Housing Authority**

## CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Construction Escrow Services RFP	\$ 150K (CCD)	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Dearborn Sewer Repairs- 2731 S. Dearborn Street/TOCC IDI	\$ 2 M (CCD)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 10/Albany Terrance & Harrison Courts/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.4 M (Mixed Finance)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 11/Las Americas, Henry Horner Anne, Loomis Courts & William Jones/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.4 M (Mixed Finance)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 12/Judge Green & Lake park/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.1 M	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 3/Lincoln Perry Apts, Lincoln Perry Annex & Miinnie Riperton/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.1 M (CCD & RAD)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 4/Daniel Burnham, Ella Flagg Young & Judge Fisher/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.1 M (RAD)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 5/Mahalia Jackson Apts (9141 & 9177 South Chicago Ave, Major Robert Lawrence & Vivian Gordon Harsh/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 4.1 M (RAD)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 6/Major Adams Community Center, Lorraine Hansberry, Elizabeth Davis & Irene McCoy-Gaines/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.8 M (CCD & RAD)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 7/Maudelle Brown- Bousfield, Kenneth Campell & Mary Richadson-Jones/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.1 M	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 8/Lidia Pucinska Apts, Lidia Pucinska Annex & Zelda Ormes/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.1 M	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Elevator (Modernization) Construction Package # 9/Patrick Sullivan/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 2.5 M	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Family Investment Center (FIC) Phase 2 Renovation	\$1.3 M (CCD)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Renovation of Senior Housing: Las Americas Apartments (1611 S. Racine)/TOCC IDIQ	\$ 3.8 M (RAD)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Construction	Renovation of Senior Housing: Patrick Sullivan Apartments (1633 W. Madison)	\$ 3.5 M (Mixed Finance)	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	Access Database (JOC/Preventative Maint.)	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	Compliance E-Tracker Renewal	\$10,001 - \$50,000	24	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	Fixed Assets Invertory Control			4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	Labor Compliance Software Renewal	\$100,001 - \$250,000	48	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	MAC Desktop Maintenane Renewal	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	PhoneX One Renewal	Under \$10,000	24	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	Repair & Maintenance of Networked Surveillance Camera System	\$250,001 - \$500,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	Service Pro Support Renewal	Under \$10,000	24	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Chicago Housing Authority	Information & Technology	Talent Management Maintenance	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Chicago Housing Authority	Professional Services	Legal Services	TBD	24	1Q 2020	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Professional Services	Cabrini Rowhouses RFP	TBD	48	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Professional Services	LIHTC Financial Services/Project Audit SOB	TBD	48	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Professional Services	Media Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Professional Services	Private Property Management	TBD	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Professional Services	Training Services for Residents	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Chicago Housing Authority	Small Orders	Cleaning Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Small Orders	Paving Parking Lot	\$50,001 - \$100,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Chicago Housing Authority	Work Services	Implementation of solar arrays and alternative energy systems at CHA properties	TBD	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal

## **CHICAGO PARK DISTRICT Contracting Opportunities**

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Park District	Commodities	Supply & Delivery of Copier Paper	\$25,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Commodities	Supply & Delivery of Commercial and Residential Refrigerators	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Commodities	Suppy & Delivery of Plumbing Supplies	\$250,000 - \$500,000	24	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Construction	Artificial Turf Field Repairs	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	Open Solicitation	Small Repair and Construction Jobs	Non- Federal
Park District	Construction	Rapid Response Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	Open Solicitation	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Park District	Construction	General Contractors Pool	TBD	36	Open Solicitation	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/ Quality Control	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Summer Day Camp Bus Transportation Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	Open Solicitation	Transportation	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Fingerprinting Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Healthy Snack Vending Machine Sevices	\$50,001 - \$100,000	24	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Supply, Delivery and Maintenance for Fitness Equipment	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Floral Design - District Wide	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	1Q 2020	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	Operation of Audio Equipment	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	4Q 2019	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Park District	Professional Services	District Wide and ADA Bus Transportation Services	\$250,000 - \$500,000	24	1Q 2020	M/WBE	Non- Federal

# Chicago Public Schools

## CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Architecture & Engineering	STEM Lab and Makerspace Design and Materials	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Classroom & Library Furniture	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Parts, Delivery, Maintenance, Installation	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Student Safety (Football Equipment Partnership)	TBD	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Musical Instruments	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Science Laboratory Equipment and Supplies	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Management, Consulting, Repairs, and Parts Supplier	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Library Books, Reference Books, E- Books and Related Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Visual Arts Supplies	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	12	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Public Schools	Commodities	Theatre and Dance Supplies	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	1Q 2020	TBD	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Development and Hosting of the GoCPS Offer/Waitlist Module	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Management and Software Job Order Contract Construction Projects	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	College and Career Planning Enterprise System For District- Wide Use	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Electronic Recycling	TBD	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	End User Computing Agreement with Leasing Option	Over \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Data Network Upgrades	TBD	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Hyper Converged Infrastructure (HCI)	TBD	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Software Products And Services	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	24	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Information & Technology	School Communications Platform	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	1Q 2020	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	ERP System	TBD	60	3Q 2020	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Upgrade/Replace Dashboard and Data Warehouse Solution	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2020	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Technical Support Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Meal Management Point Of Service (POS) System Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Talent Applicant Tracking System	TBD	24	1Q 2020	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Learning Object Repository	TBD	36	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Information & Technology	Online Database Subscription Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	IT Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	179D Energy Consultant Services	TBD	24	1Q 2020	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Fine Art Portfolio Assessment	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Student Growth Measures	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Educational Services for Career and Technical Education (CTE) Manufacturing Programs	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	School Based Therapy Services OT/PT	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	24	4Q 2020	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Finance Professional Services Pool - Supplemental	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Professional Audit and Management Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Food Service Management Services	Over \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Life Insurance, Long- Term Disability Third Party Administration Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, Onsite Labor	Mixed

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Professional Services	Compensation Analysis & Structural Design Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	1Q 2020	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Arts Curriculum	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Professional Development Vendor Pools	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Supplemental Arts Education Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Arts Content Review	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	24	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Arts Curriculum Writing	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	24	1Q 2020	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Professional Development Services	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2020	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Professional Services	Skyline Educational Consulting Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Revenue Generating	Vending Machine Program Management Services	Revenue Generating	36	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Fork Lift and Box Truck Purchase	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	Vehicles	Mixed
Public Schools	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Field Trip/Charter Providers	\$10,000,001 - \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Transportation	Mixed
Public Schools	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Vehicle Maintenance Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	Parts, Repair, Labor	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Roofing Investigation and Repair/Replacement	Over \$20,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Management, Consulting, Repairs, and Parts Supplier	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Construction Material Testing Services	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	3Q 2020	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/Qua lity Control	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	General Repair and Preventive Maintenance of Culinary Labs, Food Service Equipment	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	24	3Q 2020	Management, Consulting, Repairs, and Parts Supplier	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Maintenance, Inspect, Cleaning Kitchen Fire Suppression, Exhaust Hoods	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Management, Consulting, Repairs, and Parts Supplier	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	Camera Maintenance Service	TBD	24	1Q 2020	Security Camera Maintenance	Mixed

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Schools	Work Services	Out of School Time - Supplemental	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Mixed
Public Schools	Work Services	In-Class Math Tutoring Services	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Mixed

# **Chicago Transit Authority**

# CHICAGO TRANSIT AUTHORITY Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Commodities	Off The Shelf Uniforms For CTA'S Operating And Maintenance Personnel	\$10,000,000 - \$15,000,000	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Aluminum Sheets, Plates And Shapes Of Various Sizes & Thickness	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Parts kits for 5000- series railcars	Over \$20,000,001	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Manufacture And Delivery Of A Minimum Of 50 And A Maximum Of 400 Low Floor, 40 Ft, Accessible, Air Conditioned, And Conventional Clean Diesel Transit Buses.	Over \$20,000,001	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Mca Treated Southern Yellow Pine.	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Various Electrical Supplies.	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	48	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish & Deliver Tee Rail, Joint Bars, Insulated Rail Joint Kits, Fish Plates, & Contact Base Rail/Restraining Rail Joints	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Railroad Track Fastening Materials.	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Railroad Ties	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Various Types Of Welding Gases.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Steel Doors, Doorframes And Door Hardware.	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Rental Of Various Sizes Of Mobile Cranes With Crews.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Various Types Of Plywood.	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Purchase Anchoring Products Manufactured By Hilti Corporation.	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Commodities	Supply And Deliver Bulk Rock Salt As Required	\$250,001 - \$500,000	12	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Various Sizes Of Steel Welding Rods	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	RFP- For Just-In-Time Purchasing Of Office Supplies For A Period Of Three Years With Two One-Year Funded Options From Date Of Contract Execution	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel And Biodiesel Fuel For Non-Revenue Vehicles As Required, For A Period Of Five Years With The Option To Extend The Contract Terms Up To Five Years Over The Base Contract.	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	120	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	E-10 And E-85 Ethanol Gasoline For Non- Revenue Vehicles As Required Beginning For A Period Of Five Years With The Option To Extend The Contract Terms Up To Five Years Over The Base Contract.	\$10,000,001 - \$15,000,000	120	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Rental And Laundering Of Flame Resistant Work Clothing	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Needle Beams, Ponderosa Pine Lumber, And Scaffold Planks	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Crushed Limestone Ballast.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Lease, Maintenance And Supplies For A HP Pagewide XI 4500 MFP Printer For A Period Of Up To Three Years From Contract Execution	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Granite Ballast.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Sheet Steel Of Various Sizes & Thickness	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Ready Mix Concrete.	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Commodities	Track Hardware.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Furnish And Deliver Structural Steel And Other Steel Products	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Commodities	Contact Rail Insulator Components	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Static And Digital Advertising Services Five Years & Five Options.	Revenue Generating	120	4Q 2019	TBD	Revenue Generati ng
Transit Authority	Professional Services	IBM Hardware Maintenance Contract For IBM Equipment Including Services, Storage & Tape Library For Up To 36 Months.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	IBM Software Licensing, Maintenance And Support.	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Storserver System Licensing, Maintenance & Support For A Period Of Up To 24 Months	\$100,001 - \$250,000	24	4Q 2019	TBD	TDB
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Vendor Managed Inventory	Over \$20,000,001	120	4Q 2019	TBD	Mixed
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Furnish the Publication of Notices in English language newspaper of general circulation in the Chicago metro area, as required, for up to 36 months from date of contract execution	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	VMware Server Virtualizatin Software Licenses & Support for up to 36 months	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Develop Detailed Mechanical & Electrical Drawings Through Reverse Engineering For Various Rail & Bus Parts	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Autodesk Maintenance Plan Enrollment For Various Autocad Engineering Software Programs For A Period Of Up To 12 Months	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP furnish pickup, processing & deposit of CTA's bulk currency for a period of up to 24 months from date of contract execution	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	24	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Specialized service to furnish copies of sensitive legal and medical records as required by the CTA Law Department for a period of up to 36 months from date of contract execution	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Professional Property Management Services For Cta Office Location At 567 W. Lake Street, 120 N. Racine And The Cta Warehouse Facility Located At 901 W. Divison For (3) Years With (2) Funded One- Year Options	Over \$20,000,001	60	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Red Line Extension Transit-Oriented Development Study	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Investment Management And Consulting Services For The Supplemental Retirement Plan For Five Years	Fee based	60	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Task Order Basis- Various Professional Services Categories Including Organization And Management Consulting, Internal Audit, Financial, Data Analytics, Risk Management, Supply Chain, Inventory Management And Information Technology	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - Professional Broker Services Including Insurance Brokerage & Risk Management Services, As Required For A Up To Five Years	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - Independent Audit Services To Conduct A Financial Audit Of Authority Financial Records	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Consulting Services To Provide Real Estate Appraisal And Appraisal Review Services As Required For Up To 36 Months From Date Of Contract Execution	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Treasury Management Services Including Receipt And Payment Solutions For A Period Of Three Years With Two One-Year Options.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	RFP - For Leasing, Maintenance, And Repair Of High Performance Digital Copiers For Use In CTA'S Reprographics Department For A Period Of Up To 36 Months With A Funded One-Year Option	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Professional Services	Maintenance And Technical Support For 750 User Licenses Of Adobe Software To Be Provided As Required For A Period Of Up To 36 Months	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Material, Tools, Equipment And Insurance To Test, Inspect, Repair And Maintain CTA's Clean Agent, Fire Prevention System At Various Locations.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Various Pipe, Duct And Equipment Insulation Services.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	On Site Servicing Of Parts Washer Tanks For Twelve Months With One Option Year.	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish All Labor And Equipment Required To Test, Inspect, Repair & Maintain Cta?S Water- Based Fire Prevention Systems At Various Locations System- Wide.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish, Install, Operate And Maintain Food Vending Machines At Cta Employees Facilities For Five Years With Two One-Year Options	\$250,001 - \$500,000	84	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Provide Labor, Materials, Tools And Equipment To Refurbish Alstom 5G & 5H Electric Switch Machines	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Material, Tools, Equipment And Insurance To Perform Preventive Maintenance And Repairs As Required On Various HVAC Equipment Located At The Apparel Center.	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Servicing And Reconditioning Of 1.5 & 2.5 Gallon Fire Extinguishers.	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Underground Storage Tank Service, Repair, Parts And Calibration	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Pipefitting, Plumbing And Sewer Work.	Over \$20,000,001	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	To Provide Snow Removal Services On An As-Needed Basis.	\$2,000,001 - \$3,000,000	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Clean-Up, Handling, Removal, Transport, And Disposal Of Hazardous And Non- Hazardous Waste	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Landscape Maintenance Service Performed At Various CTA Locations	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Rental Of Lift Equipment	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	High Altitude Industrial Window Cleaning At Various CTA Locations	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Tree Trimming And Removal Service.	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish Labor, Materials, Tools, Equipment, Related Items Necessary To Install Concrete Sidewalks, Driveways, Slabs, Curbs, Foundations, Related Construction Work At Various Locations in Chicago Metrop Area.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish Labor, Materials, Tools, Equipment, Related Items Necessary To Complete Concrete Work At Bus Turnarounds.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish Hot Mix Asphalt And Paving Services.	\$1,000,001 - \$2,000,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Material, Tools & Equipment Required To Repair UHF 2-Way Mobile Radios & Interface Boxes Used On CTA'S Bus Fleet	\$250,001 - \$500,000	36	3Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Transit Authority	Work Services	Repair/Rebuild AC And DC Electric Motors.	\$100,001 - \$250,000	36	4Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

# PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipate d Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Public Building Commission	Construction	Chicago Public Library	\$3,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Public Building Commission	Construction	Chicgao Public Schools	\$5,000,001 - \$10,000,000	TBD	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Roof Consultant	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Elevator Consultant	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Architectural Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Engineering Services - LIQ	TBD	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Public Building Commission	Professional Services	Utility Locating and Coordination Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD

# METROPOLITAN PIER AND EXPOSITION AUTHORITY Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
MPEA	Professional Services	Underwriting Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	Service
MPEA	Professional Services	Insurance Brokerage Services	TBD	60	1Q 2020	Service
MPEA	Professional Services	Unemployment Compensation Services	TBD	24	1Q 2020	Service
MPEA	Professional Services	Retirement Plan Financial Consulting Services	TBD	TBD	2Q 2020	Service
MPEA	Professional Services	Record Storage & Retrieval Services	TBD	TBD	2Q 2020	Service
SAVOR	Material & Supplies	Smallware (Forks, Spoons, Knives, Roll- ups, etc.)	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Supplies
SAVOR	Material & Supplies	Food and Beverage (meats, fruits, vegetables, etc.)	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Supplies
SAVOR	Material & Supplies	Paper and Disposables	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Supplies
SAVOR	Material & Supplies	Uniforms	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Supplies
SAVOR	Other Services	Ice Machine Repair & Maintenance	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	Service
SAVOR	Professional Services	Cleaning and Chemical Supplies	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Supplies
SAVOR	Professional Services	Kitchen Appliance Repairs & Maintenance	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Service, Supplies
SAVOR	Professional Services	Refrigeration Repairs	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Service
SAVOR	Professional Services	Laundry & Linen Cleaning	TBD	TBD	On-Going	Supplies
SMG	Material & Supplies	Wristbands	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	Supplies

MPEA 45

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
SMG	Other Services	Pest Control Services	TBD	24	1Q 2020	Service
SMG	Other Services	Rigging Inspection and Maintenance	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	Service
SMG	Professional Services	Event Merchandise Sales	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	Service
SMG	Professional Services	Interactive Floor Plan & Room Diagram Application	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	Service

# COOK COUNTY Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Adult Probation Dept	Professional Services	On-Site Repair and Maintenance of Washers and Dryers	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Adult Probation Dept	Professional Services	CAB E-Discovery Services	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Animal Control Department	Professional Services	Active Threat Training	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Clerk of The Circuit Court	Commodity	Generator Maintenance	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Clerk of The Circuit Court	Commodity	Printing of Large Calendars	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Clerk of The Circuit Court	Commodity	Auto Parts	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Clerk of The Circuit Court	Professional Services (IT)	Election Application Security Software	TBD	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Clerk of The Circuit Court	Professional Services (IT)	Product to assit with filing eAppeals	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Clerk of The Circuit Court	Professional Services (IT)	Software & Preventative maintenance for security camera's	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
County Clerk	Professional Services	Property Management - Cicero Records	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
County Clerk	Work Services	Removal of Warrant Bookshelving and Replacement /Shelving	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
County Clerk - Election Division	Professional Services (IT)	Hardware Break/Fix	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
County Clerk - Election Division	Work Services	Video Still Camera and Accessories	<\$25,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Corrections	Commodity	Uniforms/Shirts	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Department of Corrections	Professional Services	Judgement Book Covers for Real Estate Tax Books	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Environmental Control	Commodity	IT Infrastructure Consolidation	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Environmental Control	Commodity	Particulate Speciation Monitor	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Environmental Control	Commodity	Gas Monitoring Calibrators (Dilution)	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Environmental Control	Commodity	Flow Systems	<\$25,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Environmental Control	Commodity	Fresh Produce	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Construction	Trenchless Pipelining Services	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Commodity	Ozone Monitors	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Commodity	Sonic Meteorological Data Translation System	<\$25,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Commodity	Metcraft Plumbing Supplies	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Commodity	Acorn Plumbing Supplies	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Commodity	Various Motors, Pumps and Air Compressors	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Commodity	Countywide Furniture Contract	>\$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Professional Services	Pool of printers	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Professional Services	Third Party Leave Administration	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Professional Services	In-plant management software	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Department of Facilities Management	Professional Services	Countywide Moving Contract	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Professional Services (IT)	Maintenance and Technical Support for Onbase Software	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Work Services	Brass Cleaning Metal Maintenance	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department Of Human Resources	Professional Services	Property Management - Dunne	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Department Of Human Resources	Professional Services	On-Site Laboratory Testing Service	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Commodity	Autopsy Supplies	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Commodity	Portable Suitcase Radio Repeaters	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Commodity	Double Wall Steam Bundles	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Commodity	Wearing Apparel	<\$25,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Sedans	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Unified Command Post (UCP)	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Professional Services	Maintenance and Repair of C Cure System at Domestic Violence Courthouse	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Professional Services	Real Estate Consulting	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Professional Services	Camera System Maintenance	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Response Vehicles	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	Maintenance of Portable Shower & Trailer	<\$25,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD

49

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	Maintenance for H20 Pumps	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	FLIR Sky Tower Maintenance	<\$25,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Response Equipment - Wanco Boards	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Snow Mobiles	<\$25,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	Countywide Video Federation	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Emergency Management Agency	Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Port Security & Small Boat	<\$25,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Enterprise Technology	Commodity	Vacuum Property Bags for Inmates	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Enterprise Technology	Professional Services (IT)	Managed Print Services	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Enterprise Technology	Professional Services (IT)	CAB Document Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Probation	Professional Services	Security	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Probation	Professional Services	Custodial Services	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Probation	Professional Services	Traffic Safety School	<\$25,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Probation	Professional Services	Reporting Center Services for court involved youth	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Commodity	Repair of Time Clocks, sealers and hand stamps	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Commodity	Disposable Kitchen Supplies	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Commodity	Dry and Canned Products	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Professional Services	Non-secure shelter services for court involved youth	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Professional Services	Drug testing for court involved youth	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Medical Examiner	Commodity	Evidence Room Equipment	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Medical Examiner	Professional Services	Window Washing Services	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	District 1-Masonary Tuck Pointing	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	County Building Critical Mechanical Systems Replacements	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide CF BAS/Smart Building Systems Assessment/Design	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide - CF Retro- Commissioning Implementation	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide CF Elevator Renovations	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Prof BldgExpansion of Vestibule/Replacement of Internal Entrance Doors	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JHS - Elevator modernization	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	OFH - Administration	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	IT Department/Relocation	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	OFC Renovation/Relocation Mail order pharmacy	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	OFC Homeland Security Emergency Back-up Second Power Source	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Provident New Hospital	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Oak Forest Watermain Connection	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	CHDG Tenant Buildout	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Prieto Clinic-Site and Envelope Renovations	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide HH Infrastructure Projects	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	CW PS - Electrical and Data Reconfiguration at outlying Courthouses	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	DFM-JTDC Renovation of Bathroom Shower Stalls	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide PS - Elevator Upgrades and Modernizations	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide PS - Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing Projects	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JTDC - Staff Showers	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Mental Health Transition Center	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	DOC Campus - Energy Efficiency Upgrades	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	CCB Main Holding Area ADA Improvements & Lock-Up Renovation	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	CCAB - Office of Chief Judge - Adult Probation - Phase III	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	DOC - RTU (Division 8) Shower Secure Enclosures	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC General Construction	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC Mechanical Construction	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC Electrical Construction	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC Highway/Site Work	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC Demolition	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC Residential Construction	<\$25,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC SBE General Construction	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC SBE Mechanical Construction	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC SBE Electrical Construction	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC SBE Highway/Site Work	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC SBE Demolition	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	JOC SBE Residential Construction	<\$25,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide - BAS/Smart Building Projects Upgrades	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	New Englewood Health Center	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	New Prieto Health Center	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Cottage Grove Health Center	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	New Robbins Health Center	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	New Near South Replacement Health Center	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide PS Roof Replacements	>\$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Countywide PS Solar Energy Offset Installations	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Construction	Div. IX, X, XI Cell Doors, Locks, Frames and Master Control System Replacement	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide CF - Toilet Room Upgrades	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	TPI Renovation	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	118 Lobby Upgrades	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Board of Review 6th Floor Renovations	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Hawthorne Warehouse Renovation	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Marriage Court	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	County Building - Board of Review Renovation	<\$25,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	County Building - Real Estate and Tax Services	<\$25,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	County Building - Renovations of ERP Space	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide CF - High- Rise and Low-Rise Exterior Inspections and Renovations	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide CF - Fire Escape Inspections and Renovations	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide CF - Space Planning for Consolidations	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide Historic Preservation & Public Art Planning	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	County Public Art Initiatives	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide CF ADA Improvements (21178)	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	OFC - Major Site Demolition	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Provident Chronic Renal Dialysis Clinic_	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide HH Roof Replacement	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	JHS Roof Replacement	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Courthouse Security Fusion Center	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	RJ Stein - Interior Renovations	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide Outlying Courthouse Controls and VAV Energy Upgrades	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	DOC - Adult Detention Center (Jail Replacement)	>\$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide PS ADA Improvements	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide PS - Fire Alarm Projects	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	DOC Campus - Main Parking Garage Improvements	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Cermak - Renovation, ADA Improvements, Fixture Installation and Replacements	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	DOC Campus - Energy Efficiency Upgrades for Water Conservation	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide PS - High- Rise and Low-Rise Exterior Inspections and Renovations	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD

55

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide PS - Fire Escape Inspections and Renovations	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide PS Courthouse - Hardening/Physical Security Upgrades	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	RJS/IFM Intake Garage Enclosure	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	RJS/IFM Biosafety Level 3 Autopsy Suite	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide Fire & Life Safety Systems Upgrades Package #10	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Office of the Chief Judge, Social Services Department	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide PS - Courthouse ADA Comprehensive Assessment	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	DOC - Division 10 Holding Cells	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	DOC - ADA Assessment and Improvements - Div. 2, 4, 6, 9 & 10	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide - All Courts - Security Assessment and Upgrades	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	States Attorney Office Space Remodel	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide PS - SAO Lactation Room Project	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Architecture & Engineering	Countywide Courthouse Security Enhancements - CCB Lobby Security Enhancements	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Commodity	Portable Communication Trailer	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Professional Services	Resident Management Information System (RMIS)	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Professional Services	Translation Services	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of Asset Management	Professional Services	Legal bill review	TBD	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office of Asset Management	Professional Services	Postage Equipment Rental and Supplies	<\$25,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office Of Chief Admin Officer	Professional Services	Max McGraw Wildlife Foundation-Enviromental Impact Otter Study Program	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office Of The Chief Administrative Officer	Professional Services	Mental health services for court involved youth	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Office Of The Chief Judge	Professional Services	Forensic Dental Consultant	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Public Defender	Work Services	PD File Storage Boxes	\$25,001 - \$100,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Public Guardian	Construction	Juvenile Division Software Program enhancement	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Commodity	Electrical Supplies	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Commodity	AV Equipment and DVD Duplication Towers	<\$25,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Passenger Vans	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Professional Services	Maintenace and Repair of EST Fire Alarm System	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Professional Services	EOC Expansion at 118 N. Clark	\$500,001 - \$1,000,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Professional Services	Active Threat Training in the South, Central and North Regions	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Professional Services (IT)	Countywide Enterprise Interactive Touchscreen Directory	TBD	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
State's Attorney	Professional Services (IT)	CAB Case Management	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Vehicle Purchase Fund	Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	SUVs	>\$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD

57

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Vehicle Purchase Fund	Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Inmate Buses	\$1,000,001 - \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Vehicle Purchase Fund	Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	ADA Transport Vans	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Vehicle Purchase Fund	Commodity - Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Upgrade Unified Command Post (UCP)	\$100,001 - \$500,000	TBD	4Q 2020	TBD	TBD

# FOREST PRESERVES OF COOK COUNTY Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Bird Food	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Straw Program Purchase	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Pumpkin Purchase	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Ultra-Low Freezer	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Freezer Storage System	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Trap Building Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Baiting Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Wildlife Supplies	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Fisheries Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Ecology Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Other Materials, Office Supplies	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Trail Amenities, Signage, Posts	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Equipment Purchases And Repairs	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	Open Solicitation	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Transportation And Travel, Toll Charges	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Transportation	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	GPS Tracking Collars And Location Fees	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	TBD	Delivery	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Recycled Multiuse Copy Paper	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Supply And Delivery Diversey Cleaning Products	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	4Q 2019	Janitorial Supplies, Fuel	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Supply And Delivery Of Coal Grates	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Insect Repellent	\$10,001 - \$50,000	36	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Bird Food	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Straw Program Purchase	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Pumpkin Purchase	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Ultra-Low Freezer	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Freezer Storage System	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Trap Building Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Baiting Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Wildlife Supplies	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Fisheries Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Ecology Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Other Materials, Office Supplies	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Trail Amenities, Signage, Posts	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	Open Solicitation	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Equipment Purchases And Repairs	\$50,001 - \$100,000	12	Open Solicitation	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Transportation And Travel, Toll Charges	Under \$10,000	12	Open Solicitation	Transportation	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	GPS Tracking Collars And Location Fees	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	TBD	Delivery	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Recycled Multiuse Copy Paper	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Lumber Supplies	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Chains, Hooks And Rigging	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Trailers And Towing Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Welding Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Computer Equipment (Laptops & Desktops)	\$100,001 - \$250,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Equipment Parts And Services	\$500,000- \$1,000,000	12	4Q 2019	No Stated Goals	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Police Uniforms	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Protective Safety Police Vests	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Clothing For Trail Watch Volunteers	Under \$1,000.00	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Commodities	Ammunition	Under \$10,000.00	12	4Q 2019	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Fencing Repair Services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Construction	Fencing Repair Services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Hematological testing services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	Open Solicitation	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Overhead Door Repair Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	36	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Camera Repair Services	\$50,001 - \$100,000	24	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Digital Records Consultant to Export copy of Papervision	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Software Consultant for Development of new Asset Management Database to Replace Building Data Subscription	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Consulting Services Fundraising - Capital Campaign	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Unconscious/Implicit Bias Training	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	TBD	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Hematological testing services	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	Open Solicitation	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Digital Records Consultant to Export copy of Papervision	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Software Consultant for Development of new Asset Management Database to Replace Building Data Subscription	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Consulting Services Fundraising - Capital Campaign	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Unconscious/Implicit Bias Training	\$10,001 - \$50,000	TBD	TBD	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Bird Netting	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Consulting Services for Communications and Marketing	\$10,001 - \$50,000	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	Professional Services	Training Classes	Under \$10,000.00	12	4Q 2019	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Forest Preserves of Cook County	(-enerating	Hay Mowing	Under \$10,000	TBD	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Forest Preserves of Cook County	(-enerating	Hay Mowing	Under \$10,000	TBD	4Q 2019	Professional Services	Non- Federal

# ILLINOIS TOLLWAY AUTHORITY Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	S/W Landscape Planting, I-94 MP 1.50 to 11.50	Set Aside for Small Business	48	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	S/W Landscape Planting, I-94 MP 11.50 to 22.10	Set Aside for Small Business	48	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Landscape Planting on I- 88 Kishwaukee River to Fox River Bridge MP 91.62 to 117.0	Set Aside for Small Business	48	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	M-16 Maintenance Facility and Site Improvements and M-1 Truck Wash	\$10M - \$25M	24	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-90, Pavement and Structural Preservation & Rehabilitation MP 2.6 to 18.3	\$10M - \$25M	12	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Landscape Planting on I- 88 US 30 to IL 26 MP 44.0 to 54.25	Set Aside for Small Business	48	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Light Pole Repairs on I- 90 M.P. 68.1 to 76.6	Set Aside for Small Business	12	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Landscape Planting on I- 88 IL 26 to IL 251 MP 54.25 to 76.5	Set Aside for Small Business	48	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	FCWRD Sanitary Sewer Relocation	\$10M - \$25M	12	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	S/W HMA Intermittent Repairs on I-88	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	12	4Q 2019	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	M-12 Parking Structure MP 54.4	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	12	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-490 from Devon Avenue to S of Touhy Ave Advance Earthwork	\$25M - \$50M	>12	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Retaining and Noise Wall Rehab. & Ext. MP 41.0 to 52.45	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Drainage and Environmental Repairs and Improvements on I- 88	Set Aside for Small Business	TBD	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Reconstruction of Archer Ave. Bridges Over I-294	\$25M - \$50M	24	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Advance Earthwork and Retaining Wall along I- 490 MP 0.0 to 0.35	\$5M - \$10M	>12	1Q 2020	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	I-490/I-90 System Interchange	\$75M - \$100M	36	4Q 2019	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	S/W Planting, I-294 MP 0.0 to 9.0	Set Aside for Small Business	48	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Ramp C Flyover, Dixie Creek Bridge, Ramp F2 and Ramp D	\$50M - \$75M	>12	1Q 2020	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	S/W Landscape Planting, I-294 MP 9.0 to 17.5	Set Aside for Small Business	48	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Interchange Improvements I-90 and IL 47 MP 46.4	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	12	1Q 2020	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	S/W Landscape Planting, I-88 MP 117.5 to 131.5	Set Aside for Small Business	48	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	St Charles Road to North Avenue/Lake Street MP 32.3 to 33.5	>\$100M	24	1Q 2020	TBD	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Roadway and Bridge Reconstruction NB C-D Road MP 31.0 to 31.75	\$25M - \$50M	>12	1Q 2020	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Windsor Road Bridge Reconstruction	\$5M - \$10M	>12	2Q 2020	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	Construction	Bridge Demolition and Southbound Mile long Bridge Reconstruction MP 20.7 to 22.3	>\$100M	36	2Q 2020	All Basic Construction Trades	TBD
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	ASCO Brand Switches and Parts	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Carbon Monoxide Detectors	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Carpentry Supplies	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Electronic Parts	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Fast-Setting Cement	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Highway Emergency Lane Patrol (H.E.L.P.) Program Sponsorship	Revenue Generating	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	HVAC Parts	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Janitorial Supplies	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Light Poles, Arms, and Bases	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Light-Duty Trucks	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	12	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Lumber and Plywood	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Medium-Duty Trucks	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Motorist Warning Devices: Message Signs, Arrow Boards, and Light Towers	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	12	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Mowing Tractors and Equipment	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	One-Time Purchase	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Navistar Truck Repair Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Plumbing Supplies	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Preventive Maintenance and Repair of Boilers and Hot Water Heaters	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Printer Cartridges	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Professional Painting Supplies	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Red Hat Software Maintenance and Support	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Replacement Door and Hardware	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Safe Repair and Maintenance Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	60	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Scavenger Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	TeamMate Analytics	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Towing and Road Services for Tollway Vehicles and Equipment	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	UPS, Generator, and ATS Maintenance and Repair Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	36	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Various Work Uniforms, Outerwear, Accessories, and Polo Shirts	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	24	4Q 2019	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	IFB	Winter Roadway Abrasives	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Collection and Litigation Services	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Disparity Study	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Hearing Officers	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Online Aerial Imagery Services	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Payment Card Industry Compliance Analysis	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Security and Toll Audit Video Management System	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	One-Time Purchase	2Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	System Integrator Services	\$0 - \$5M Unbundled	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Technical Assistance Services	\$5M - \$10M	TBD	1Q 2020	TBD	Non- Federal
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Towing Services	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

Agency	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Illinois Tollway Authority	RFP	Workforce Development Technical Assistance Initiative	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

Illinois Tollway Bid Letting Schedule

https://www.illinoistollway.com/documents/20184/86505/Construction+Bid+Letting+Schedule/9daeb74d-04df-43b1-988f-3c1a9a6c9832

Illinois Tollway Online Plan Room

https://www.illinoistollwaybidding.com/

Illinois Tollway Professional Services Look Ahead Schedule

https://www.illinoistollway.com/documents/20184/87722/PSB+Look+Ahead+Tentative+Schedule\_March+2017/2833d1df-5e49-48cc-87ee-

09b48d9985d5

# State of Illinois Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities
CMS- BOSS	IFB	ROCK SALT, BULK - FY'20 CY'19-'20	\$70,000,000	24	TBD	YES
CMS-BOSS	IFB	Snow Removal - Central Region	\$150,000	60	Q4	TBD
CMS-BOSS	IFB	Uniforms, Staff - IDOC	\$3,600,000	24	Q4	TBD
DHS	IFB	16' Box Truck for Des Plaines Warehouse	\$75,000	1	Q4	TBD
IDOT	RFP	IT Audit - This audit services reviews the design of major new electronic data processing systems & major modifications for adequate audit trails & accountability.	\$586,000	48	Q4	YES
IHDA	RFP	Lender Oversight	\$500,000	120	Q4	TBD
LABOR	IFB	GAAP accounting	\$20,000	TBD	TBD	TBD
Lottery (458)	RFP	Legal Services	\$4,000,000	24	TBD	TBD

### Illinois Procurement Bulletin:

www.purchase.state.il.us/

### Illinois Capitol Development Procurement Bulletin Board:

https://www2.illinois.gov/cdb/procurement/

## Illinois Public Institutions of Higher Education Procurement Bulletin Board:

www.procure.stateuniv.state.il.us

### Illinois Department of Transportation Procurement Bulletin Boards:

### **Engineering, Architectural & Professional Services**

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-business/procurements/engineering-architectural-professional-services/

### **Land Acquisition Services**

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-business/procurements/land-acquisition-services/

### **Construction Services**

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-business/procurements/construction-services/

## **Construction Letting and Bidding**

https://webapps.dot.illinois.gov/WCTB/LbHome

### **Contractors Bulletin**

http://www.idot.illinois.gov/doing-business/procurements/construction-services/construction-bulletins/contractors-bulletin/index

### **IDOT Chief Procurement Office**

https://www2.illinois.gov/cpo/dot/



# CITY OF CHICAGO ASSIST AGENCY LIST

Assist Agencies are comprised of not-for-profit agencies and/or chambers of commerce agencies that represent the interest of small, minority and/or women owned businesses.

51st Street Business Association \*

220 E. 51<sup>st</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60615 Phone: 773-285-3401 Fax: 773-285-3407

Email: the51ststreetbusinessassociation@yahoo.com

Web: www.51stStreetChicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes African American Contractors Association - AACA P.O. Box #19670 Chicago II, 60610

P.O. Box #19670 Chicago, IL 60619 Phone: 312-915-5960

Email: aacanatlassoc@gmail.com

Web: www.aacanatl.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

Angel of God Resource Center, Inc.

14527 S. Halsted Chicago, IL 60827 Phone: 708-392-9323 Fax: 708-880-0121

Email: asmith5283@yahoo.com; aogrc@angelofgodresourcecenter.org Web: www.angelofgodresourcecenter.org

Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes

Association of Asian Construction Enterprises \*

333 N. Odgen Ave. Chicago, IL 60607 Phone: 847-525-9693 Fax: 847-673-2358

Email: <a href="mailto:nakmancorp@aol.com">nakmancorp@aol.com</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Austin African American Business Networking Assoc.

5820 W. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60651 Phone: 773-626-4497 Email: info@aaabna.org Web: www.aaabna.org

Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes

**Black Contractors Owners and Executives** \*

7811 S. Stony Island Ave. Chicago, IL 60649 Phone: 773-346-5658 Fax: 773-346-5659

Email: admin@bcoechicago.org Web: www.bcoechicago.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

Black Contractors United \*

12000 S. Marshfield Ave. Calumet Park, IL 60827 Phone: 708-389-5730 Fax: 708-389-5735

Email: <a href="mailto:carole@blackcontractorsunited.com">carole@blackcontractorsunited.com</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.blackcontractorsunited.com">www.blackcontractorsunited.com</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

**BOP Project 5000 NFP** 

644 E 79<sup>th</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60619-3037 Phone: 773-891-5939 Fax: 773-304-1903

Email: bopbizcenter@gmail.com

Web:

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

Business Leadership Council \*

230 W. Monroe Street, Ste 2650 Chicago, IL 60606

Phone: 312-628-7844 Fax: 312-628-7843

Email: info@businessleadershipcouncil.org
Web: www.businessleadershipcounclLorg
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

Center for Community Development Initiatives \*

8016 S. Halsted Street Chicago, IL 60620 Phone: 872-205-5821 Email: info@ccdiil.org Web: www.ccdilLorg

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

<sup>71</sup> 

<sup>\*</sup>Prime Contractors should contact with subcontracting opportunities to connect certified firms.

#### Chatham Business Association Small Business Dev. \*

800 E. 78<sup>th</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60619 Phone: 773-994-5006 Fax: 773-855-8905

Email: <a href="mailto:admin@cbaworks.org">admin@cbaworks.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.cbaworks.org">www.cbaworks.org</a>

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council Inc. \*

105 W. Adams, Suite 2300 Chicago, IL 60603-6233 Phone: 312-755-8880 Fax: 312-755-8890

Email: cjordan@chicagomsdc.org
Web: www.chicagomsdc.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Chicago Urban League \*

4510 S. Michigan Ave. Chicago, IL 60653 Phone: 773-285-5800 Fax: 773-285-7772

Web: <a href="www.cul-chicago.org">www.cul-chicago.org</a> Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Chicago Women in Trades (CWIT)

2444 W. 16<sup>th</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60608 Phone: 312-942-1444

Jayne Vellinga, Executive Director Email: <a href="mailto:jvellinga@cwit2.org">jvellinga@cwit2.org</a>

Web: www.chicagowomenintrades2.org
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. \*

1507 E. 53<sup>rd</sup> Street, Suite 906 Chicago, IL 60615

Phone: 312-436-0301
Email: info@contractoradvisors.us
Web: www.contractoradvisors.us

Web: www.contractoradvisors.us
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### **Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce**

1633 S. Michigan Avenue Chicago, IL 60616 Phone: 312-971-9594 Fax: 312-341-9084

Email: rmcgowan@cosmochamber.org Web: www.cosmochamber.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Do For Self Community Development Co. \*

8659 S. Ingleside Ave., Chicago, IL 60619 Phone: 773-356-7661

Email: dennisdoforself@hotmail.com

Web: www.doforself.org

Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Elite Svc. Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network

c/o SCIGON

410 Lake Cook Road Suite #104 Deerfield, Illinois 60015 Phone: 847 453-8890 Fax: 847 739-3139

Email: jscifers@scigon.com
Web: www.elitesdvob.org
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### **Far South Community Development Corporation**

9923 S. Halsted Street, Suite D Chicago, IL 60628

Phone: 773-941-4833
Fax: 773-941-5252
Email: lacy@farsouth.org
Web: www.farsouthcdc.org
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Federation of Women Contractors \*

4210 W. Irving Park Road, Chicago, IL 60641 Phone: 312-360-1122 Fax: 773-853-2042

Email: info@fwcchicago.com Web: www.fwcchicago.com Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

<sup>72</sup> 

<sup>\*</sup>Prime Contractors should contact Assist Agencies with subcontracting opportunities to connect certified firms.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Organization information subject to change.

#### Fresh Start Home Community Development Corp.

5168 S. Michigan Avenue, 4N

Chicago, IL 60615 Phone: 773-312-3797 Fax: 855-270-4175 Email: FSHML@gmail..com

Web: www.FreshStartNow.us Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes **Greater Englewood Community Development Corp.** 815 W. 63rd Street

Chicago, IL 60621 Phone: 773-651-2400 Fax: 773-651-2400 Web: www.gecdc.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Greater Pilsen Economic Development Assoc. \*

1801 S. Ashland Chicago, IL 60608 Phone: 312-698-8898

Email: greaterpilsen@gmail.com Web: www.greaterpilsen.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes Greater Far South Halsted Chamber of Commerce \*

10615 S. Halsted Street Chicago, IL 60628 Phone: 518-556-1641 Fax: 773-941-4019

Email: <a href="mailto:halstedchamberevents@gmail.com">halstedchamber.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.greaterfarsouthhalstedchamber.org">www.greaterfarsouthhalstedchamber.org</a>

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### **Greater Southwest Development Corporation**

2601 W. 63<sup>rd</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60629 Phone: 773-436-1000 Fax: 773-471-8206

Email: <a href="mailto:c.james@greatersouthwest.org">c.james@greatersouthwest.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.greatersouthwest.org">www.greatersouthwest.org</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) \*

650 W. Lake St., Unit 415 Chicago, IL 60661 Phone: 312-575-0389 Fax: 312-575-0544

Email: info@haciaworks.org Web: www.haciaworks.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

## Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce \*

222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1212 c/o 1871

Chicago, IL 60654
Phone: 312-425-9500
Email: info@ihccbusiness.net
Web: www.ihccbusiness.net
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Illinois State Black Chamber of Commerce \*

411 Hamilton Blvd., Suite 1404 Peoria, IL 61602

Phone: 309-740-4430 / 773-294-8038

Fax: 309-672-1379

Email: ICONTACT@ILBCC.org

Web: www.ilbcc.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

# JLM Business Development Center \*

2622 W. Jackson Boulevard Chicago, IL 60612 Phone: 773-826-3064 Fax: 773-359-4021

Email: <u>info@thejlmcenter.org</u>
Web: <u>www.jlmcenter.org</u>

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Latin American Chamber of Commerce \*

3512 W. Fullerton Avenue Chicago, IL 60647 Phone: 773-252-5211 Fax: 773-252-7065

Email: d.lorenzopadron@LACCUSA.com

Web: <u>www.LACCUSA.com</u>
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

<sup>73</sup> 

<sup>\*</sup>Prime Contractors should contact Assist Agencies with subcontracting opportunities to connect certified firms.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Organization information subject to change.

#### LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois \*

3179 N. Clark St., 2nd Floor Chicago, IL 60657

Phone: 773-303-0167 Fax: 773-303-0168 Email: admin@lgbtcc.com Web: www.lgbtcc.com

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

# National Black Wall Street \*

4655 S. King Drive, Suite 203

Chicago, IL 60653 Phone: 773-268-6900 Fax: 773-392-0165

Email: <a href="mailto:nationalblackwallstreet@gmail.com">nationalblackwallstreet@gmail.com</a> Web: <a href="mailto:www.nationalblackwallstreetchicago.org">www.nationalblackwallstreet@gmail.com</a>

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Native American Chamber of Commerce of Illinois

100 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1670

Chicago, IL 60606 Phone: 630-926-1700 Email: info@nacc-IL.org Web: www.nacc-ILorg

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Neighborhood Development Services, NFP \*

10416 South Maryland Avenue

Chicago, IL 60628 Phone: 773-413-9348 Fax: 773-371-0032

Email: neighborhooddevservices@gmail.com

Web: www.ndsnfp.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Rainbow/PUSH Coalition \*

930 E. 50<sup>th</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60615 Phone: 773-373-3366

Fax: 773-373-41410403 Email: info@rainbowpush.org Web: www.rainbowpush.org Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: No

#### **RTW Veteran Center**

7415 E. End, Suite 120 Chicago, IL 60649 Phone: 800-974-2808 Fax: 866-873-2494

Email: <a href="mailto:rtwvetcenter@yahoo.com">rtwvetcenter.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.rtwvetcenter.org">www.rtwvetcenter.org</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### **National Association of Women Business Owners**

#### (NAWBO Chicago) \*

4055 W. Peterson Ave. Ste 105

Chicago, IL 60646 Phone: 773-741-4955

Email: info@nawbochicago.org

Web: www.nawbo.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

# National Organization of Minority Engineers (NOME) \*

33 W. Monroe, Suite 1540 Chicago, IL 60603 Phone: 312-425-9560

Email: <u>grandevents1@sbcglobal.net</u> Web: <u>www.nomeonline.org</u>

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### NDIGO Foundation

329 W. 18<sup>th</sup> Street, Ste 613 Chicago, IL 60616 Phone: 312-264-6272 Email: hhartman@ndigo.com Web: www.ndigo.com

Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### **Public Narrative**

600 S. Michigan Avenue Chicago, IL 60605 Phone: 312-369-6400

Email: <a href="mailto:info@publicnarrative.org">info@publicnarrative.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.publicnarrative.org">www.publicnarrative.org</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Real Men Charities, Inc.

2423 E. 75<sup>th</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60649 Phone: 773-678-8296

Email: <a href="mailto:realmencook2014@gmail.com">realmencook2014@gmail.com</a> Web: <a href="mailto:www.realmencook.com">www.realmencook.com</a> Maintains list of certified firms: No Provides training for businesses: Yes

# South Shore Chamber, Inc. \*

1750 E. 71<sup>st</sup> Street Chicago, IL 60649-2000 Phone: 773-955- 9508

Tonya Trice, Executive Director

Email: info@southshorechamberinc.org
Web: www.southshorechamberinc.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

<sup>\*</sup>Prime Contractors should contact Assist Agencies with subcontracting opportunities to connect certified firms.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Organization information subject to change.

# St. Paul Church of God in Christ Community Development Ministries, Inc. (SPCDM)

4550 S. Wabash Avenue Chicago, IL 60653 Phone: 773-538-5120 Fax: 773-538-5125

Email: <a href="mailto:spcdm@sbcglobal.net">spcdm@sbcglobal.net</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.stpaulcdm.org">www.stpaulcdm.org</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Sustainable Options for Urban Living, Inc. (SOUL)

11603 S. Throop Street Chicago, IL 60643

Phone: 773-250-1770 Ext 702
Email: Cyndi@soul-program.com
Web: www.soul-program.com
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### The Monroe Foundation

1547 South Wolf Road Hillside, Illinois 60162 Phone: 773-315-9720

Email: <a href="mailto:omonroe@themonroefoundation.org">omonroe@themonroefoundation.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.themonroefoundation.org">www.themonroefoundation.org</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# US Minority Contractors Association, Inc. \*

1250 S. Grove Ave. Suite 200 Barrington, IL 60010 Phone: 847-852-5010 Fax: 847-382-1787

Email: <a href="mailto:admin@usminoritycontractors.org">admin@usminoritycontractors.org</a>
Web: <a href="mailto:www.USMinorityContractors.org">www.USMinorityContractors.org</a>
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### Women Construction Owners & Executives (WCOE) \*

Chicago Caucus 308 Circle Avenue Forest Park, IL 60130 Phone: 708-366-1250 Email: info@wcoeusa.com

Web: www.wcoeusa.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: No

#### Turn 2 Growth

15475 S. Park

South Holland, IL 60473 Phone: 708-913-4700 Fax: 708-880-1583

Email: info@turn2growth.org
Web: www.turn2growth.org
Maintains list of certified firms: Yes
Provides training for businesses: Yes

# Women's Business Development Center \*

8 S. Michigan Ave., 4th Floor Chicago, IL 60603 Phone: 312-853-3477 Fax: 312-853-0145 Email: fcurry@wbdc.org Web: www.wbdc.org

Maintains list of certified firms: Yes Provides training for businesses: Yes

#### **Your Community Consultants Foundation**

9301 S. Parnell Ave. Chicago, IL 60620 Phone: 773-224-9299 Fax: 773-371-0032

Email: <u>allen81354@aol.com</u>
Maintains list of certified firms: No
Provides training for businesses: Yes

<sup>75</sup> 

<sup>\*</sup>Prime Contractors should contact Assist Agencies with subcontracting opportunities to connect certified firms.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Organization information subject to change.



# GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE (GPC) FORUM

Collectively, our regional governments procure a wealth of goods and services annually. By making our processes more streamlined, standardized, equitable, and transparent, we are not only creating an environment in which businesses of all sizes can flourish, but will be better stewards of taxpayer dollars.

In January 2014, under the leadership of Mayor Rahm Emanuel, the City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) initiated a series of meetings with the City's sister agencies and invited County, State and Federal government as well as the Affirmative Action Advisory Board and non-profit assist agencies representing the vendor community.

These meetings have grown into the Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum, a strategic planning effort, which entails the formation a number of working subcommittees tasked with researching and reviewing best practices and recommending solutions to shared challenges.

# **GPC Forum MISSION**

Drive bold, cross-agency improvements to make our region the benchmark for procurement, certification, and compliance processes that are streamlined, standardized, equitable and transparent.

One of the objectives of the GPC for its participating agencies was to rollout this unified quarterly buying plan across the City, its sister agencies, as well as the County and State, so that vendors can better plan for bidding on government business.

The GPC Forum includes:

- Over 60 participants
- Over 40 government entities and non-profit assist agencies representing local small minority and women-owned businesses
- Members of the Affirmative Action Advisory Board
- Members from the Office of the Inspector General
- 4 working subcommittees: Legal Issues/Payments; Transparency, Outreach & Capacity Building for Vendors; Certification, Compliance & Good Faith Efforts, and Transportation

Subcommittees are made up of a mix of government institutions and assist agencies to foster an environment of collaboration and inclusion.

## Participating Government and Procurement Institutions

- City of Chicago
- Chicago Housing Authority
- Chicago Park District
- Chicago Transit Authority
- City Colleges of Chicago
- Chicago Public Schools
- Public Building Commission
- Chicago Board of Elections
- Cook County Forest Preserve
- Cook County Procurement & Compliance
- Illinois Comptroller
- Illinois State Treasurer
- Illinois Tollway
- Metra
- Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority
- Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
- Small Business Administration
- State of Illinois

## **Participating Assist Agencies**

- Black Contractors United
- Chatham Business Association
- Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council
- Chicago Urban League
- Chicago Women in Trades
- Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp.
- Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce
- Do For Self Community Development
- Far South Community Development Corporation
- Federation of Women Contractors
- Greater Far South Halsted Chamber of Commerce
- Greater Southwest Development Corporation
- Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA)
- Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- Illinois State Black Chamber of Commerce
- LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois
- National Organization of Minority Engineers (NOME)
- Rainbow PUSH
- Real Men Charities, Inc.

- RTW Veteran Center
- South Shore Chamber, Inc.
- St. Paul Church of God in Christ Community Development Ministries, Inc. (SPCDM)
- The Monroe Foundation
- U.S. Minority Contractors Association
- Women's Business Development Center
- Women Construction Owners and Executives



WE ARE COMMITTED TO COMMUNICATIONS AND OUTREACH,
WHICH IS KEY TO KEEPING CITIZEN INFORMED OF BID
OPPORTUNITIES, NEW PROGRAMS, AND INNOVATIONS. SOME FORM
OF OUTREACH IS TAKING PLACE AN AVERAGE OF EVERY DAY IN
CHICAGO'S DIVERSE COMMUNITIES, INCLUDING OVER 100+ DPS
ALERTS, WORKSHOPS, AND OUTREACH EVENTS.

LEARN ABOUT UPCOMING WORKSHOPS
AND OUTREACH EVENTS AT
WWW.CHICAGO.GOV/DPSEVENTS



FOLLOW US ON SOCIAL MEDIA Facebook.com/ChicagoDPS Twitter.com/Chicago DPS YouTube.com/ChicagoDPS

Department of Procurement Services | City Hall 121 N. LaSalle, Room 806 Bid & Bond, Room 103 | Chicago, Illinois 60602 | 312-744-4900